

# PEAW Youth Meeting Minutes

11/18/17

**Call to Order:** The youth meeting for the Palomino Exhibitors of Wisconsin was held on November 18th, 2017.

**The following members were in attendance:**

Mackenzie Kerr, Amber Lund, Ariaaha Bruffiou, Ally Koehler, Macey Koehler, Ashton Renn, Bryn Janke, Maddie Myszka

**The following members were absent:** Sophie Cook, Sydney Holly, Steph Pestka

Approval of Minutes: Motion was made by Mackenzie, and seconded by Bryn to approve the minutes of the 11/19/16 meeting. Motion carried

**Officer's Reports:**

Treasurer/Secretary: Last year the club had \$263.50 at the time of the 2016 meeting. During the 2017 year, the club gained \$631.00, with \$50.00 expenses. The total balance is now \$844.50.

**Old Business:**

Last year the youth meeting opened communication through social media, namely Facebook Messenger. It was effective in keeping families informed.

Fundraising was successful in bringing in funds. The walk trot classes will continue over the next show season, as well the corn fundraiser and egg and spoon fundraisers will be help again, but timing is still under discussion.

**New Business:**

Discussion was made over mentoring new palomino youth into the program. The youth were encouraged to continue supporting new members in the program.

Proposal was made to offer a reward for graduating youth. After discussion the youth decided to continue making a larger poster for graduating youth, with no additional award.

The youth discussed offering a year end award program. After discussion, Mackenzie made the motion to create an youth award program split by all the youth age divisions, including leadline. The motion was seconded by Bryn. Motion Passed.

Discussion was made over possible item representation of the club. The ideas of hats and/or tank tops were the most accepted. The youth decided to each create a possible logo for the club, which will be posted by 12/15/17 for voting.

Proposal was made to repaint the trail equipment in the spring. The youth discussed the possibility of adding stencils of the new logo on the equipment as well. A retreat for painting the equipment will be hosted by the Kerr's, and the date will be set closer to the 2018 show season.

A proposal was made to set a team building date for the peaw youth to ride together. A date will be set later on.

**Election of 2018 Officers:**

President: Mackenzie Kerr - Motion by Amber, Seconded by Bryn

1st Vice-President: Amber Lund - Motion by Mackenzie, Seconded by Ashton

2nd Vice-President: Macey Koehler - Motion by Bryn, Seconded by Ashton

3rd Vice-President: Ashton Renn - Motion by Amber, Seconded by Mackenzie

Secretary/Treasurer: Bryn Janke - Motion by Mackenzie, Seconded by Amber

National Directors: Mackenzie Kerr, Amber Lund, Macey Koehler

Alternate National Directors: Ashton Renn, Ally Koehler

State Directors: Sydney Holly, Ariaaha Bruffiou

Alternate State Directors: Bryn Janke, Sophie Cook

The motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Mackenzie Kerr, and seconded by Bryn Janke